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Dear Mrs Packman
Re: Gosport Inquest

it was very nice to speak with you again recently. As you are aware the General Medical Council hearings are
now taking place.

Further to our conversation | confirm that:-

(i) Current work with regard to the Crown Prosecution Service and General Medical Council is being
carried out on a pro bona basis; and

(i) In due course when we do a civil negligence action, it will be on a "no win no fee" basis.
In no circumstances will any legal fees will be charged to you.

| hope this provides the reassurance you need.

Best wishes.

Yours sincerely

John White

Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A full iist of partners is available at all of our offices.




